

Uisce Eireann
1 Foley Street
Mountjoy
Dublin 1
D01 WA07

By email only: [REDACTED]

Date: 19/09/2025

Request for Additional Information: Section 117(3) of the Maritime Area Planning Act 2021

Re: Uisce Eireann - Maritime Usage Licence Application Reference: MUL230037

Dear [REDACTED]

With reference to the response received by MARA on 04/09/2025, please confirm that you no longer wish to include water sampling pontoons as part of the maritime usage activity being applied for in this licence application.

The requested information should be submitted to MARA within **4 weeks** of the date of this notice, i.e. by **16/10/2025**, in order for MARA to assess the licence application.

Please direct any queries to licence@mara.gov.ie.

Yours faithfully,

Martina Monaghan
Maritime Usage Licensing Team
MARA

address:
An tÚdarás Rialála Limistéir Mhuiri / Maritime Area Regulatory Authority
2^ú hUirlár, Teach Menapia, Páirc Ghnó Dhraighní Draighneach Loch
Garman, Y35RF29.
2nd Floor, Menapia House, Drinagh Business Park, Drinagh, Wexford,
Y35RF29.

email:
licence@mara.gov.ie

website:
www.maritimeregulator.ie